Brian Sandoval, Governor



Farolyn McSweeney, O.M.D., *President* Fiona Kelley, O.M.D., *Vice President* Fely Quitevis., *Member*

STATE OF NEVADA BOARD OF ORIENTAL MEDICINE

7231 S. Eastern Ave., Ste. B-107 Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 Phone (702) 837-8921 Fax (702) 634-4095 Email: execdirector_bom@yahoo.com

PUBLIC NOTICE OF BOARD MEETING

Thursday, August 1st 2013 at 6:00 P.M.

The Nevada State Board of Oriental Medicine will conduct a public Board meeting on Thursday, August 1st 2013 beginning at 6:00 P.M. The meeting will be held at the Grant Sawyer State Building 555 E. Washington Ave Rm# 3018 Las Vegas, NV 89101.

AGENDA

STACKED AGENDA: Below is an agenda of all items scheduled to be considered by the Board. Unless otherwise stated, items may be taken out of the order presented on the agenda at the discretion of the Board President. Person(s) who have business before the Board are SOLELY responsible to see that they are present when their business is conducted. Public comment may be limited to three minutes per person at the discretion of the Board President.

NOTICE: Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommodate physically handicapped person(s) desiring to attend the Board meeting. Please call the Board office at (702) 837-8921 prior to the meeting so arrangements may be conveniently made.

Public comment at the beginning and end of the agenda may be limited to three minutes per person at the discretion of the President. Members of the public may comment on matters not appearing on this agenda or may offer comment on any specific agenda items. Comments may be discussed by the Board but no action may be taken. The matter may be placed on a future agenda for action.

Additional comment periods may be allowed on individual agenda items at the discretion of the President. These comment periods may be limited to three minutes per person at the discretion of the President. These additional comment periods shall be limited to comments relevant to the agenda item under consideration by the Board.

All times are approximate. Pursuant to NRS 241.030 the Board may close a meeting to consider the character, professional competence, alleged misconduct or physical or mental health of a person. The Board may limit the internet broadcasting while in closed session but may not deliberate or take action.

The Board may combine two or more agenda items for consideration to accomplish business in the most efficient manner. The Board may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.

Anyone desiring additional information regarding the meeting, including information on how to obtain supporting board meeting material is invited to call Kim Reese, Executive Director at (702) 837-8921 or by fax at (702) 634-4095. Supporting material for the public body is located at 8174 Flanders Terrace Dr. LV NV, 89123

- 1. Call to Order and Roll Call (For Possible Action).
- 2. Public Comment (Discussion Only).

No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. Comments based on viewpoint are welcome.

- 3. Adoption of agenda (For Possible Action).
- 4. Approve minutes from July 10th, 2013 (For Possible Action)
- 5. Approve or disapprove Chia Hua Linda Chow for OMD Licensure (For Possible Action)
- 6. Approve or disapprove continuing education course application for credit from Dr. Maureen McKenney for 15 CEU Hours for attending Japenese Acu. Techniques on April 6th and 7th in San Francisco, CA. Instructor AVI Magidoff, L.aC. (For possible action)
- 7. Public Comment (Discussion Only).

No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. Comments based on viewpoint are welcome.

8. Adjournment (For Possible Action)

This Agenda was posted at the following locations:

- 1. Office of the Attorney General, 555 E. Washington Ave. Ste., 3900 Las Vegas, NV 89101
- 2. Office of the Attorney General, 100 N. Carson St., Carson City, NV 89701-4717
- 3. Nevada Oriental Medical Association, 2725 S. Jones Blvd., #109, Las Vegas, NV 89146
- 4. Clark County Las Vegas Library, 833 Las Vegas Blvd., North Las Vegas, NV 89101
- 5. Office of Dr. Farolyn McSweeney, OMD, 2200 W. Horizon Ridge Pkwy., Ste. D, Henderson, NV 89052